Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

August, 2022

Monthly Regular Meeting
Packet



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
August, 2022 Regular Meeting
August 25, 6:30 pm in the Library Community Meeting Room

Call to Order
Adjusiments to the Agenda
Public Participation

Minutes: Approve minutes of the July 28, 2022 Regular Board Meeting.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor’s Imagination Library Update

Library Service During Pandemic Update

Fiscal Officer's Report

Accept: Monthly financial documents for July, 2022.
Approve: the monthly report from the Fiscal Officer.

PLF Distribution: The August PLF receipts are $59,211, 3% more than the $57,256
received in August, 2021.

2022 Generdl Fund Net Position

July Revenue =$80,234 Total Year-to-Date Revenue  =$512,862
June Expenses  =$48,285 Tofal Year-to-Date Expenses  =$592,959*
$31,951 -$ 80,097

*includes $200,000 transfer out to capital

Regular Revenue/Expenses Year-fo-Date
Revenue  $512,862

Expenses  $392,959
Difference $119,903

August, 2022, MPL Regular Board Meeting Agenda, 08-18-2022 TD



- General Fund Expenses are Percentage of Appropriation on December 31

2022 Appropriation * Current 2022 Expenses As Percentage
$939,814 $592,959 63%
*includes $200,000 total transfer out to Capital

Operating Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation

2022 Appropriation Current 2022 Expenses As Percentage
$737.814 $392,959 53%

Unique Management: billed the library $147.75 for 15 placements in June.

Carroll County Budget Commission Meefing: Mr. Dillie met with the Budget Commission
for the annual budget hearing on Tuesday, August 9.

New Business

New Job Description: Sarah Pearson, the Youth Services Librarian, has accepted a job
with the Dayton Public Library and will be leaving for her new position shortly. The
Youth Services Librarian was created in 2015 from a Library Associate [l position that
was vacant following a retirement. The library has had now two degreed librarians in
that job. After some discussion Mr. Dillie and Mrs. Heller have chosen to remove the
Youth Librarian position and create a Library Associate |l position in Youth Services for a
Program Associate. The new job description included in the Board Packet is similar to
that of the other LA Il position in Youth Services but with a slight change in program
focus. The library is advertising this job opening now.

Approve Resolution 22-08-01: to approve the job description for the Library Associate |
Program Associate Youth Services as presented.

Library Trustee Terms: the seven-year terms of both Ms. Birks and Ms. Ruff expire at the
end of his year. Ms. Ruff has said that she is interested in serving another term on the
Board. Ms. Birks ha said that she would like to finish her service on the Board with this
term. The Board will discuss how to conduct the search for a new Trustee.

Correspondence
No correspondence this month.

Director's Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager, which are

included in the packet.

August, 2022, MPL Regular Board Meeting Agenda, 08-19-2022 TD 2



Library Statistics: the July door count was 3226, 2% more than the July, 2021 count and
41% less than the 2019 count. Checkouts were up over last year, while renewals were
In-house circ down 7% from last July, Total circulation was up 7.5% over last year due
to an increase in downloadable content checkouts (highest Hoopla month ever), and
a substantial increase in items loaned to other libraries. The latter increase reflects the
fact the delivery service now is much more reliable and efficient than it was a year
ago.

Acknowledge Gifts—July

Restricted individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 0.00
Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 51.,95*
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 51.95

*Includes a $30 donation from the Columbiana County Democratic Women's
Committee

In-kind Gifts

Anonymous 3 hardcovers; 5 trade paperbacks;
1 mass market paperback; 2 DVDs

Adjourn

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on September 22, 2022 at 6:30 pm in the
Community Meeting Room.

August, 2022, MPL Reguiar Board Meeting Agenda, 08-19-2022 TD



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of the July 28 Regular Board Meeting

Call to Order: Mr. Rutledge called the meeting to order at 6:30.
Aftendance: Trustees Jennifer Beard, Virginia Birks, Sarah Repella, Dick Rutledge.
Library Director Tom Dillie,

Adjustments to the Agenda: none
Public Participation: none
Minutes: Ms. Birks moved to approve minutes of the June, 2022 Regular Board Meeting.

Dr. Beard seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Ongoing Business

Ohic Governor's Imagination Library Update: Mr. Dillie repoted that the Imagination
Library changed its name last month to the Dolly Parton Imagination Library of Ohio.
Minerva currently has 242 kids registered in its service area. Stark Library believes the
population statistics for the services areas are likely out of date, and is no longer
providing registration as a percentage of eligible children.

Library Service During Pandemic Update: Mr. Dillie reported that there is steady
demand for at-home COVID test kits, and the current automatic re-supply from the
Ohio Dept. of Hedlth is keeping up with the local demand. The library reports weekly
to the ODH the number of kits handed out.

Fiscal Officer's Report

Ms. Davies was unable to aftend this evening's meeting and Mr. Dillie presented her
report. (Attachment A} The Auditor of State’s Office has accept the library audit and
issued ifs report. There were no findings or exceptions. Ms. Birks mentioned that she
had received an email from the Auditor's Office with a link to the final report. Other
Trustees confirmed they had as well. The Bureau of Workers’ Compensation visited in
June to audit the library. The library has had no claims in over 15 years, but the audit
also looked at how the library files its reports. It did find that “payroll was
underreported but coded correctly” for 2021. Ms. Birks made the correction
suggested and the library paid the fee of $76.00 As per previous discussions with the
Board, Ms. Birks is closing, rather than renewing, CDs as they mature in hopes of seeing
better interest rates later this year. Ms. Davies and Mr. Bartley had met with Rucly
Evanich of Evanich Accounting and Tax, LLC to discuss hiring the firm as a backup

MPL July, 2022 MPL Board Minutes 08/03/2022 TD



fiscal contractor, That process and possible Board account appears below under
new business.

Ms. Birks move to Accept the Monthly financial documents for June, 2022, and to
Approve the monthly report from fthe Fiscal Officer as presented {Attachment A}, Ms.
Repella seconded. Motions carried unanimously.

PLF Distribution: The July PLF receipts are $78,984, just slightly more than the $78,370
received in July, 2021. Both of these July numbers are noticeably higher than usual,
reflecting the dramatic increase in PLF receipts in 2021 and 2022 over previous years.
So far this year, PLF is running well ahead of both the July and December estimates for
2022. At beginning of this month, the Depart of Taxation issued a new estimate for this
year's PLF total taking in the actual distribution for January to June, and re-estimating
the July-December receipis. The new estimate for 2022 is higher than the estimates
for this year provided in July and December, 2021, and the actual receipts for this
month are ahead of the new estimate. Mr. Dillie also reported that the Ohic Dept. of
Taxation justissued its first estimate for 2023 PLF revenue. Under this estimate the
library's receipts for next year will be $870,289, which would be the largest amount
money the library has received from the state. ODT is next scheduled 1o reledse an
2023 estimate in December, so this July estimate will be used for next year's preliminary
budget.

Estimates for 2022 PLF Revenue
July, 2021--$737,953
December, 2021--$748,633
July, 2022--$806,828

PLF Actual Receipts January —June, 2021 $379.517
January —June, 2022 $422,025
Difference $ 42,508

2022 General Fund Net Position

June Revenue =$75,207 Total Year-to-Date Revenue  =$507,641*
June Expenses =$79,293 Total Year-to-Date Expenses  =$544,675*
$-4,086 =$-37,034

*Includes $75,013.00 restricted contribution
**includes $200,000 transfer out to capital

MPL July, 2022 MPL Board Minutes 08/03/2022 TD 2



Regular Revenue/Expenses Year-to-Date

Revenue  $435,628

Expenses  $344,675
Difference $ 90,953

General Fund Expenses dre Percentage of Appropriation on December 31

2022 Appropriation * Current 2022 Expenses As Percentage
$939,814 $544,675 57%
*includes $200,000 total transfer out to Capital

Operating Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation

2022 Appropriation Current 2022 Expenses As Percentage
$737.814 $344,675 46%

Unique Management: billed the library $39.40 for 4 placements in June.

Audit Report. As Ms. Davies noted in her report, the Auditor of State’s Office has
released the library’s Audit Report for 2020-2021. A copy is included in the Board
Packet [Attachment B).

Ms. Repella moved to Approve Resolution 22-07-01 to accept the Audit Report for
2020-2021 as presented. Dr. Beard seconded. Motion carried unanimously,

Carroll County Budget Commission Meeting: the Budget Commission is holding the
annual budgef hearings on Tuesday, August 9. The library's meeting time in ¢:15 and
Mr. Dillie will atfend.

New Business

Statewide Delivery Contract—Mr. Dillie shared that the new delivery contract began
July1, with Priority Dispatch continuing to provide service as it has since it took over the
confract from Stat Courier this spring. State Courier had proved unable to meet the
requirements of the contfract since it began service in July last year. The State Library
ended that agreement and negotiated a new coniract with Priority Dispatch, the
previous delivery company. The contract renewal includes a fuel surcharge of 24% of
the contract cost added on the annual delivery charge. The State Library is providing
a 10% discount on the confract total cost to each library to provide some help with this
unexpected increase. The delivery contract for July 2022 through June, 2023 costs the
library $11,178, as opposed fo the $8,872 for the previous year; that last contract cost

MPL July, 2022 MPL Board Minutes 08/03/2022 TD : 3



even less because of a one-time 30% discount provided by the State Library using
ARPA funds. We can hope that the fuel surcharge will eventually reduce or stop. Itis
worth remembering that this delivery service is still by far the cheapest way to share
materials between libraries. Even though the library is sending and receiving far fewer
items than it used to, the cost to send an item under the previous contract averaged
to just 37 cents.

Ms, Birks moved to Approve Resolution 22-07-02 to accept the Statewide Delivery
contract for 2022-2023 at a cost of $11,178.41. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

Saturday Hours: the library has been open on Saturdays from 10:00-2:00 following the
COVID lockdown in 2020. Prior fo the pandemic the library was open from 10:00-5:00
on Saturdays. Mr, Dillie and Mrs. Heller have discussed opening for the full day again
once school starts and then see how it goes. It is not uncommon for libraries to vary
their open hours from summer to the school year, and opening for a full day rather
than a half day does make the staff scheduling easier. Mr., Dilie recommends trying
the return to a full Saturday for this coming school year to see how it goes.

Dr. Beard move d to Approve Resolution 22-07-03 to resume 10:00-5:00 hours on
Saturdays beginning September 10, 2022. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

Deleting Inactive Patron Accounts: each summer, the SEQ consortium staff remove
patron accounts that have had ne activity for the last 36 months. Pafrons who use
only online or download services do have their accounts noted as active so that the
accounts of patrons who use their cards but don't visit the library will not be deleted.
In addition to the usual criteria. SEO standard criteria is delete all records that have
“been active for 36 months and have no charges attached. Mr. Dillie said that the
library also usually let SEO delete inactive accounts with iess $5.00 in fees. He had
researched the older inactive accounts that the library has held on to because of the
bills attached. There are now 400 or inactive accounts will bills dating before
01/01/2012; the total value of charges is around $14,000 of which two-thirds is the
replacement cost of times, and remainder is collection agency and processing fees.
Mr. Dillie would like to delete these accounts along with the more current inactive
accounts. Trustees were a bit taken aback at the amount billed. Mr. Dillie pointed out
that it was 40% or so of the total billed charges outstanding for all patrons, and
because this sef of bills is over ten years old, it is very unlikely that the library will recover
any of it. Additionally, with the oldest billed accounts, there is no longer information
about the items billed, just the dollar amounts. Ms. Repella said it is effect bad debt.
Ms. Birks asked how common it was for patrons to not refurn items and then be billed.
Mr Dillie explained that it was not common, and patrons who kept materials were not

MPL July, 2022 MPL Board Minutes 08/03/2022 TD 4



deliberately stealing items, but rather for whatever reason found it inconvenient to
return things to the library. There was no disagreement from the Trustees about
deleling these older inactive but also delinquent patron accounts.

Back-up Fiscal and Accounting Services: Ms. Davies was instructed by the Board at
her annual performance review to find someone the library could confract with to
provide her office with back-up. As she mentioned in her Board report, she and Mr.
Bartley have discussed the needed work with Rudy Evanich owner of Evanich
Accounting and Tax, LLC. Mr. Evanich and Heather Evanich Husted, from the firm,
have met with Ms. Davies on several occasions at the library to review her processes
and procedures. Mr. Dilie draffed an agreement between the library and the firm
based on a similar agreement that the North Canfon Public Library had with Ms.
Davies when the NCPL Fiscal Officer was on medical leave. Mr. Dillie met with Mr.
Evanich and reviewed the agreement with him. The draft agreement was then
reviewed and discussed by the Trustees at this Board meeting. (Attachment C)

Ms. Repella moved to Approve Resolution 22-07-04: to hire Evanich Accounting and
Tax, LLC for the services and under the terms presented in the draft agreement. Ms.
Birks seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Correspondence
A patron letter regarding library response to disruptive behavior was shared with the
Board.,

Director's Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager, which are
included in the packet.

Annual Library Statistics: the June door count was 3764, 22% more than the June, 2021
count and 28% less than the 2019 count. Checkouts were up over last year, while
renewals were down, leaving the in-house circ down 3.5% from last June. Total
circulation was up 4.2% over last year due to a small increase in downloadable
contenf checkouts, and a substantial increase in items loaned o ofther libraries.

Acknowledge Gifts—June

Restricted Individual Confributions to the General Fund

$ 0.00
Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 745.39F
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 745.39

MPL July, 2022 MPL Board Minutes 08/03/2022 TD 5



*Includes $707 taken in from the summer book sale and $24.69 from sale of discards
and donations by JDZ Sales

In-kind Gifts

Anonymaous 31 hardcovers; 3 frade paperbacks;
1 DVD

Adjourn

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on August 25, 2022 at 6:30 pm in the
Community Meeting Room.

Board Vice-President Date

MPL July, 2022 MPL Board Minutes 08/03/2022 TD



Attachment A, Minutes of the July 28, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

Minerva Public Library
Board Meeting
07/28/2022
Christina Davies, Fiscal Officer Report
JUNE 2022
Revenue $75,207.71

Appropriation’s $81,173.81
$5966.10 loss

Overview:

Assets: FUND BALANCE TOTAL- $836,740.86
CAPITAL-$497,703.59
NON-POOLED-$120,348.53

CHECKING-5218,688.74

As of 5/31/2021 the FO noticed the Fund Status increased for the General account to $54,266.16. An
appointment was made with Mary Ellen Gooding to correct the account on 06/22/2022. The error was
fixed. Both of the Huntington and Consumers Accounts were closed and reopened. They were opened
incorrectly and fixed to pooled cash. The remainder of non-pooled cash is now the CD’s as Consumers.
Upon expiration of the CD accounts at Consumers they each will be rolled to CNB Savings. Once they
enter that account the library will not have any non-pooled accounts {restricted) in the General Fund.

June 2022
State Financial Audit:

Received the report from Alger and Associates the library received no exceptions! The library received
confirmation from the State of Ohio that the audit is complete.

BWC Audit:

An audit that was new to the FO. OAC 4123-17-17 provides BWC the right to audit employers. On
06/13/2022 Ms. Burke stated that “payroll was under reported but coded correctly”. |1did not know you



must subtract cafeteria plans and OH 457=reportable payroll. The report was off $ 26,861.00. A note has
been put in for FY2022, Charge was $76.00 and was paid.

CD106631829 for $111,017.66 was closed and transferred to the CNB Saving Account 06/13/2022.

Eglie Trust

The transfer from General Revenue to Capital was completed.

Deputy Fiscal Officer

Roger Bartley and | met with Evanich Accounting represented Rudy Evanich, CPA and Heather Evanich
Husted, CPA to discuss their company contracting the services of Deputy Fiscal Officer for the Minerva
Public Library. Mr. Evanich is the fiscal officer for Paris Township and Sandy Creek Fire Department and
has a wealth of knowledge using UAN. | have met with them twice to begin training for the
responsibilities of the position and how | complete things. | am meeting with them again in two weeks to
complete a payroll once again. Evanich Accounting has been trained to complete payroll, OH-457,
OPERS, receipts, appropriations etc.

07/2/2022 Financial Picture
General §
Capital $497,703.59

All Funds $854,503.72



%@ﬂxf‘lﬁf\ﬁ& /\)0 ' N‘ww)\iﬁ o\‘i’ Wﬁ%f Q\@V?\&Ql__ ﬂﬂauﬂaf Loart {L(@Ny

ALGER & ASSOCIATES, Inc.

PROFESSIONAL FINANCIAL AND COMPLIANCE AUDIT SERVICES

MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY
STARK COUNTY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED

DECEMBER 31, 2021 - 2020

6927 Burgundy Ave NW
North Canton, OH 44720
Phone {330) 353-5851
Fax (330) 768-7574



-

HIO AUDITOR OF STATE } et
KEITH FABER e

R—«Mﬁ’

Board of Trustees
Minerva Public Library
877 Lynnwood Drive
Minerva, OH 44657

We have reviewed the Independent Accountants’ Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures of the
Minerva Public Library, Stark County, prepared by Alger & Associates, Inc., for the period January 1,
2020 through December 31, 2021. Based upon this review, we have accepted this report in lieu of the
audit required by Section 117,11, Revised Code.

Our review was made in reference fo the applicable sections of legisiative criteria, as reflected by the
Ohio Constitution, and the Revised Code, policies, procedures and guidelines of the Audifor of State,
regulations and grant requirements. The Minsrva Public Library is responsible for compliance with these
laws and regulations,

Keith Faher
Buditor of Biate
Columbus, Chio

June 29, 2022

Efficient . Effective . Transparent



| ALGER & ASSOCIATES, Inc.
Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES

Minsrva Public Library
Stark County

877 Lynnwood Drive
Minerva, OH 44657

We have performed the procedures enumerated below on the Minerva Public Library Library’s (the Library)
receipts, disbursements and balances recorded in the cash basis accounting records for the years endad
December 31, 2021 and 2020 and certain compliance requirements related to those transactions and
balances, included in the information provided to us by the management of the Library. The Library is
responsible for the receipts, disbursements and balances recarded in the cash basis accounting records
for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 certain compliance requirements related to these
transactions and balances included in the information providad to us by the Library.

The Board of Trustees and the management of the Library have agreed to and acknowledged that the
procedures performed are appropriate to meet the intended purpose of providing assistance in the
evaluation of the Library’s receipts, disbursements and balances recorded in their cash-basis accounting
records for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, and certain compliance requirements related to
these transactions and balances. Additionally, the Auditor of State has agreed to and acknowledged that
the procedures performed are appropriate to meet their putposes. No other party acknowledged the
appropriateness of the procedures. This report may not be suitable for any other purpose. The procedures
petformed may not address all the items of interest to a user of the report and may not meet the needs of
all users of the report and, as such, users are responsible for determining whether the procedures
performed are appropriate for their purposes. The sufiiciency of the procedures is solely the responsibility
of the parties specified in the report. Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of
the procedures described below either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any
other purpose.

For the purposes of performing these procedures, this report only describes exceptions exceeding $10.
The procedures and the associated findings are as follows:
Cash and Investments

1. We recalculated the December 31, 2021 and December 31, 2020 bank reconciliations. We found
no exceptions.

2. Wes agreed the January 1, 2020 beginning fund balances for recorded in the to the December 31,
2018 balances in the prior year audited statements. We found no exceptions. We also agreed the
January 1, 2021 beginning fund balances for each fund recorded in the Fund Ledger Report to the
December 31, 2020 balances in the Fund Ledger Report. We found no exceptions.

3. We agreed the 2021 and 2020 bank reconciliation adjusted UAN Balances and Adjusted Bank
Balances as of December 31, 2021 and 2020 to the total fund cash balances reported in the Fund
Status Report and the financial statements filsd by the Library in the Hinkle System. The amounts
agreed.



Minerva Public Library

Stark County

independent Accountants’ Report on
Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures

Page 2

4.

8.

We confirmed the December 31, 2021 CD’s investment balances with the Library’s financial
institution. We also observed the remaining year-end bank balances with the financial institution's
website, The balances agreed.

We also agreed the confirmed balances to the amounts appearing in the December 31, 2021 bank
reconciliation without exception.

We selacted five raconciling debits {(such as outstanding checks) from the December 31, 2021 bank
reconciliation:
a. We traced each debit fo the subsequent January bank statement. We found no exceptions.
b. We traced the amounts and dates to the check register and determined the debits were
dated prior to December 31. We found no exceptions,

We selected all the reconciling credits {(such as deposits in fransit) from the December 31, 2021
bank reconciliation;
a. We traced each credit to the subsequent January bank statement, We found no
exceptions.
b. We agreed the credit amounts to the and determined they were dated prior to December
31. We found no exceptions.

Public Library

1.

Debt

We selected a total of five receipts from the Stark County Auditor's and five receipts from the
Columbiana County Auditor's Vendor History Reports from 2021 and a total of five from each
County for 2020: _
a. We compared the amount from the above-named reports to the amount recorded in the
Receipt Register Report. The amounts agreed.
b. We inspected the Receipt Register Report to determine these receipts were allocated o
the proper funds. We found no exceptions.
¢. We inspected the Receipt Register Report to determine whether the receipt was recorded
in the proper year. The receipt was recorded in the proper year, We found no exceptions.

We inspected the Receipt Register Report to determine whether it included one Public Library Fund
receipt per month for 2021 and 2020. We found no exceptions.

From the prior audit documentation, we observed the following lease was outstanding as of
December 31, 2019. These amounts agreed to the Library's January 1, 2020 balances on the
summary we used in procedure 3.

Principal outstanding as
Issue of December 31, 2019:

Graphic Enterprises/Wells Fargo copier 325 827

system '

We inquired of management, and inspected the Receipt Register Report and Payment Register
Detail Report for evidence of debt issued during 2021 or 2020 or debt payment activity during 2021
or 2020. All debt agreed to the summary we used in procedure 3.

We obtained a summary of lease debt activity for 2021 and 2020 and agreed principal and interest
payments from the related debt amoertization schedule to General fund payments reported in the
Payment Register Detail Report. We also compared the date the debt service payments were due
to the date the Library made the payments. The Library made the payments from Business

2



Minerva Pubtic Library
Stark County

Independent Accountants’ Report on
Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures

Page 3

Administration expenditure account rather than Principal Retirement and Interest Charges. We

found no other exceptions.

Payroll Cash Disbursements

1. We selected one payroll check for five employees from 2021 and one payroll check for five

employees from 2020 from the Payrolt Journal provided by PayChex and;

a. We compared the hours and pay rate, or salary recorded in the Payroll Journal to
supporting documentation (timecard, legisiatively or statutorily-approved rate or salary).

i. We inspected the employess' personnal files for the Retirement system, Federal, Stats &

Local income tax withholding authorization.

ii. We agreed these items to the information used to compute gross and nst pay related to this
check. We found no exceptions,

b. We inspected the fund and account codes to which the check was posted to determine the
posting was allowable based on the employees’ duties as documented in the employees’

personnel files. We found no exceptions.

¢. We confirmed the payment was posted to the proper year, We found no exceptions,

2. Wes inspected the last remittance of tax and retirement withholdings for the year ended December
31, 2021 to confirm remittances were timely paid, and if the amounts paid agreed to the amounts
withheld, plus the employer's share where applicable, during the final withholding period of 2021.

We observed the following:

Withholding
(plus, employer share, where DD?:: Eaa;cg Ansﬁgnt Ar;:ilént
applicable)
Federal income taxes & Medicare January 31, 2022 December 29, 2021 $93326 $93326
(And social security, for employees not
enrolled in pension system)
State income taxes January 16, 2022 | December29,2021 | g471.3p $171.30
Local income tax January 30 2022 | December 29, 2021 $219.51 $219.51
OPERS retirement January 30, 2022 | December29, 2021 | ¢3 053.03 $3,053.03

We found no exceptions.

Non-Payroll Cash Disbursemenis

1. We selected 10 disbursements from the Payment Register Detail Report for the year ended
December 31, 2021 and 10 from the year ended 2020 and dstermined whether:

a. The disbursements were for a proper public purpose, We found no exceptions.

b. The check number, date, payee name and amount recorded on the returned, canceled
check agreed to the check number, date, payee name and amount recorded in the
Payment Register Detail Report and to the names and amounts on the supporting invoices.
We found no exceptions.

c. The payment was posted to a fund consistent with the restricted purpose for which the
fund’s cash can be used. We found no exceptions,




Minerva Public Library

Stark County

[ndependent Accountants’ Report on
Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures

Page 4

Compliance - Budgetary

Chio Admin. CGode 117-8-02 prohibits spending in excess of budgeted amounts. We compared
total expenditures to total approved appropriations plus any carryover appropriations for the years
ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 for the General and Capital fund. Expenditures did not exceed
appropriations.

Sunshine Law Compliance

1.

10.

We obtained and inspected the Library's Public Records Policy to determine the policy was in
accordance with Ohia Rev. Code §§ 149.43(E)(2) and 149.43(B)(7(c) and did not limit the number
of responses that may be made to a particular person; limit the number of responses during a
specified period of time, or establish a fixed period of time before it will respond unless that period
is less than eight hours. We found no exceptions.

We inquired with the Library management and determined that the Library did not have any public
records reguest (completed, denied, or redacted) during the engagement period.

We inguired whether the Library had a records retention schedule, and observed that it was readily
available to the public as required by Ohio Rev. Code § 149.43(B)(2). We found no exceptions.

We Tnspected written evidence that the Public Records Policy was provided to the records
custodian/manager as required by Chio Rev. Code § 149,43(E)(2). We found no exceptions.

We inspected the Library’s policy manual and determined the public records policy was included
as required by Ohio Rev. Code § 149.43(E)(2). We found no exceptions.

We obseived that the Library's poster describing their Public Records Policy was displayed
conspicuously in all branches of the Library as required by Ohio Rev. Code § 149.43(E)(2). We
found no exceptions.

We inquired with Library management and determined that the Library did not have any
applications for record disposal submitted to the Records Commission during the engagement
period.

We inquired with Library management and determined that the Library did not have any elected
officials subject to the Public Records Training requirements during the engagement period as
required by Ohio Rev. Code §§ 149.43(E)(1) and 109.43(B).

We inspected the public notices for the public meetings held during the engagement period and
determined the Library notified the general public and news media of when and where maetings
during the engagement period wers to be held as required by Ohio Rev. Code § 121.22(F). We
found no exceptions.

We inspected the minutes of public meetings during the engagement period in accordance with
Ohio Rev. Code § 121.22(C) and determined whether they were:

a. Prepared - afile is created following the date of the meeting

b. Filed — placed with similar documents in an organized manner

¢. Maintained - retained, at a minimum, for the engagement period

d.  Open to public inspection ~ available for public viewing or request.
We found no exceptions.



Minerva Public Library

Stark County

Independent Accountants’ Report on
Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures

Page &

11. We inspected the minutes from the engagement period in accordance with Ohio Rev. Code §
121.22{G) and dstermined the following:
a. [Executive sessions were only held at regular or special meetings.
b. The purpose for the meetings and going into an executive session {when applicable)
correlated with one of the matters listed in Ohio Rev. Code § 121.22(G).
¢. Formal governing hoard actions were adopted in open meastings.
We found no exceptions.

Other Compliance

Ohio Rev. Code § 117.38 requires libraries to file their financial information in the HINKLE system
within 60 days after the close of the fiscal year. This statute also permits the Auditor of State to
extend the deadline for filing a financial report and establish terms and conditions for any such
extension. Auditor of State established policies regarding the filing of complete financial statements,
as defined in AOS Bulletin 2015-007 in the Hinkle System. We confirmed the Library filed their
complete financial statements, as defined by AOS Bulletin 2015-007 and Auditor of State
established policy within the allotted timeframe for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020
in the Hinkle system. We found no exceptions.

We were engaged by the Library to perform this agreed-upon procedures engagement and conducted our
engagement in accordance with the attestation standards established by the AICPA and the Comptroller
General of the United States’ Government Auditing Standards. We were not engaged to, and did not
conduct an examination, or review engagement, the objective of which would be the expression of an
opinion or conclusion, respectively on the Library's receipts, disbursements, balances and compliance with
certain laws and regulations. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion or conclusion, Had we pertformed
additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have been reported to
youl.,

We are required to be independent of the Library and to meet our ethical responsibilities, in accordance
with the ethical requirements established by the Comptroller General of the United States’ Government
Auditing Standards related to our agreed upon procedures engagement.

y Alger, CPA

Ka re n S ;\PN: cn=Karen 5 Alger, CPA,
u n;_&[gg{& Associates, Ing, ou,
Al ger, CP A"‘émallbksa\gelm@atr.nen cals
s
£

Diate: 2022.06.01 15:46:07 -0400°

[; Digitally signed by Karen 5

Alger & Associales, Inc.
Certified Public Accountants
North Canton, OH 44720
June 2, 2022



This page intentionally left blank.



OHIO AUDITOR OF STATE
‘ITH FABER

MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY
STARK COUNTY

AUDITOR OF STATEOF OHIO CERTIFICATION

This is a true and correct copy of the report which is required to be filed pursuant to Section
117.26, Revised Code, and which is filed in the Office of the Ohio Audltor of State in Columbus,
Ohio.

Certified for Release 7/12/2022

88 East Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215
Phone: é14-464-4514 or 800-282-0370

This report is a matter of public record and is available online ot
www.ohloguditor.,gov



Attachment C, Minutes of the July 28, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

CONTRACT FOR FISCAL SERVICES

This agreement, dated July 28, 2022, is for fiscal services to be provided by Evanich
Accounting and Tax, LLC (the firm) to the Minerva Public Library (MPL), Minerva, OH,
beginning on or after July 28, 2022, and continuing until December 31, 2022.

Fiscal services to be provided by the firm, in the absence of the library’s Fiscal Officer
and upon request of MPL include, but are not limited to:

« Creating and entering purchase orders, processing vendor payments, receipts,
monthly transactions, closings, and bank reconciliations

e Preparation of regular monthly financial reports as required by law and Board of
Trustees, as well as updating of spreadsheets

e Payroil processing, reporting, and associated transactions

This contract is for services up to 15 hours per week at the rate of $50.00 per hour. The
work will be occasional and as-needed. The work will be performed on-site at the
library. The firm will use its best judgement and expertise to determine how to manage
and perform the needed work in accordance with standard governmental accounting
practices. The Library Director will be available to provide information and assistance
with library practices and procedures, but the firm is responsible for the accurate and
timely performance of the fiscal work.

It is understood that the firm's employees are not employees of MPL during the period
of this contract and therefore will not accrue any library employee benefits such as
OPERS, health insurance, vacation leave, sick leave, etc., and that the firm is
responsible for all taxes on earned income.

Invoices will include details of services provided, along with dates and hours worked
and will be paid within 30 days of receipt.

This agreement may be amended with additional time and/or services provided if

agreed upon by both parties. Either party may cancel this agreement with 15 days
written notice.

Agreed to by:

Authorized Signature and Title Date
Minerva Public Library

Authorized Signature and Title Date
Evanich Accounting and Tax, LLC



Minerva Public Library

July, 2022 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the August,
2022 Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer Summary
Revenue Status Report
Appropriation Status Report
Bank Reconciliation

Fund Status

Investment Listing



SETCIET N

00'9gg
00°206°L
89'1/9

60292
PELIG L
62°92

L1992
§9'65¢€
e R
709l
000§

0060’
0/¢g
zi/e
66 221°C
96°290°L
¥iLBY
eesal'9lL
BE'605E
YOEFY'9

8L°9¢Z°08

S398l01d [EHUED

psjoIsay

18'cG8
96°2

S6'LS
00'vE
Sl'es
099zl
G50
66'98
Y6l ol
17°98'09
SEFLEL

00's

pund |2lauacy

wawdinbg uo Jedsay pue upy
sead/seng

auoydaja]

Buissanoid pue Bojojes seiddng Jaio
UONEULIO| PUE [BUSjEp AR 18g10
uojjelolsay pue Medsy [eusiely Aeigl
[ENSIACIPRY YINOA

usIUOD S|GEPEOIUMO

[enRsIACIDNY 1Ny

s|eolpousd

009 LENOA

ABIA-UNPY

s300g Jnpy

solddng Buiuwziboid

SIVIAISSG 1DRILOD) PUB PSsBYINg BUIO
JME

aleyg preog-9ouRInsy|

BoLEINSU] 27

BIBOIpBpy

SY3IdO

gideq

7ideq

gideQ

gwsqQ

1 1deg

EETHEES

TSaImjpusaRy

JeBper] enuaaay, Woy (210
Buipeay SWUMS LPNOA

JoeyD paulniay
JuaLwAedisa) WOl Spunay
elesay

wooy Bugesy/euey
suonEUCg pSIDUIsaIUN
xed

Jaidon

Jaded Jeyug

XE] s3[eg

1s2UBU 00

471d Aunog [ones

I1d Aunos ses

474 Alunog eusiquniod
way] 1801

soad pue seul4

YUo jusung

ZE0Z AN sjelousty
Areqir 2ljgnd eassuIy



08269898

8 100°0S
00" VL
SLP82E0L
€9 IZF 0T
€L vIZ'GBl
€9'¥Z000T
2Z'80K'661

6’156 LE

reregeer
8L'5E2°08

AN - T4

000

LR A

00'g

[8AIBsEY [BiBliB)

1000

200712

000
0co
AP PLET0G
(B68°L
. 2T807'661

600

¥E'EEC 8

FEaee
GL 'GP

08'G¥ly
26'GL
ZL'ess

0oglkL
8¥'vee
6 LIS )L
L6 LFE L

ureq) 19N

asuadxg
awoou]

JEJoL

yojbupuny sbuiaeg
sisisiBeyysen Allad

(eszyg) Nsodaq Jo szeayHED
(D) nsodeq o sspeoyman
{aNo) sBuineg

(sseyn) sbunesg

PuBH UG ysenyBuppsyn

BoUBEg Jees BUptg

sesuadxg [m10]
aunyung

pueq

Aieday pue souBUSIUIE)Y
uj Joysuel]

fenden

sasuadxg [RISUSL) [810].

wniwaid asueinsy| Ausdoid

swinjwalg puog Aylepid

Bupeepy

omEsal

upny

yoa| UONeLLIo|

S30IAISS 1PRIUOD PUE paseyaInd Jaul0
Auolgng ‘SUOKEDIUNLILLGT) JBLAO
1BMaSIRIBM

N

Buisesysjuey

SUBd puk sayddng sederiuiy Auadoid
SED) [BINEN

abersoq

ysed|

salddng s2110

d3avy

Aunosg pue nedsyanep Ausdold Jawio



£ 30 | ebed

%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% . BugessdQ-UoN SnoaUR|ISISIA - JOUIO  0000-268-0001
%FrZ Ly 9571855 AR 00°000°LS _ SUBWBSINAULSY SOUBINSU]  Q000-Z.8-0001
%0000 21°906% £47906% 000% WswAedIaAQ 10} SPUNJSY  0000-1.8-0001
%0000  05°2%- 05°2$ 00°0% {AMYHdIT NOLHYd ATIOA M1ST3yIswooy Bugesiy jo |gusy 7 10Z-1£8-0001
%OVOPS  96°SHS OS5 00°001LS ajesay to} sanddns 4o 8[8S  0000-028-0001
%i¥E IS 0961218 ov'0Z2'1% 00°000°¢$ SJUSWIISSAU] UO SPUBPIAI] J0 1S8I81U|  0000-102-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 000% suofjeuo(] pue YIS 'SUCKNGUIUCY - JBYO  0000-069-000 1
%0000  00°0% 00°0$ 000% sassaUIsng - SUOHNQIIUOD pejolsalln  0000-269-0001
%LBL'GSL 199 LS 7719918 00'000°€$ S]eNPIAIRU] - SUCINGLAUOD PSJOLISaIun  0000-159-G001
%0000 00°0$ 000% 00'0% SUONEPUNO - SUCHNQUILOD PSJOUSSY  0000-€19-0001
%9998  00°002$ 00°00E°1LS 00°005°1L$ { ONIGY3Y YIAWNNS HLNOAISESSaUSNg - SUCKNQUIUCD pelouIsey  §L0z-ZL9-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% $98SaUlsNg - SLUOKNQUIUCY PelouSey  0000-Z19-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% S{enPIAIpU] - SUOHNQLELUOD PajoLsey  0000-119-0001
%OLLYL  SYBELS 65083 00°005% {334 Xvd}soo4 pue seulj uoned - BUIO  86£0-66€-0001
%9YE0S  SF'EL8% 6g228% 00°082°L$ {d3dvd YA LN dIsoad pue ssuld uohed - I8yl /650-66S-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% $994 pue $8UlH UDBEJ - IO 0000-66E-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S99 Jeulluag pue SSe|D uofed 0000-09¢-0001
%BEP e 1578EZ$ €00z 1% 00°005'1$ aLwoau[ suyoBly pajessdQ-ulo) uoled 0000-0¥£-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 00°0% {394 Q4v0o 1SOTrewWwoou| Way 1807 pue ssuld uoled L€0-01E-000L
%GRY6E  £9°0C1S 18618 00°002$ {31l 1SOTeWooU| Wey 1807 pue seuld uoded ZLE0-0LE-000L
%LLOLS ¥ OSLS 95661 % 00°05¢% {8334 ¢ SANIJIeWoou[ we)| 1S07 pue saul{ UolEd L LE0-0LE-000)
%8608  0Z2'956'G$ 0g'orl'ZLs 00'€0L'8LS {02 YNYISWNIODIEIS - pund AlRIqQr] 20and  £100-0%2-000%
%ELLL9  L1EVR'BYS 21122018 00'SS5° 1514 {00 ToMHVOeIEIS - pund AlRiqi oignd  ZLO0-0¥Z-0001
%6F6/0  S8YFLTelS 51°061°98¢% 00°S67°895% {00 Muv1sieIEs - pund Aiqr]onand 1 Lo0-0¥Z-0001
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% ply-ul-sjuels) 2)els pejomsesy  0000-222-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 0003 PIy-Uj-Sluels [esapad pejolssy  0000-212-0001
%1986  P0'iZ% 96°C8 00°0c$ sexe] [eso - PyO 0000-061-0001
paAlodoy Idquejeqg QNUSASY uwmv:m SLWEN IUNODIY 2pod UNoIJY
% QLA Jelipng leury
lelauses) Q001 -puny
ZZOZILEL IO SY
pund Ag
£2202A NVYN SN}e)S aNuUaAay

INd 82:8g:| Z¢0¢T/E/8 ALINNOD MUVLS ‘AT 2IM19Nd YAYINIW



Z 10 g ebed

%/IZ6'V0l  GZ'S66'0CS- ST L8188 00'€88°052$ lej0 ] vodey
%0000  9rELO'GLTS- ar'eLo'cles 00°0% ‘[e101-ans Look pund
%0000  00'000°00Z%- 00°000°00Z% 00°0$ u| - sigsuer]  0000-1€6-100%
%0000 000$ 00°0% 00°0% SIsWSSINQUIIDY 92UEMSYU| 0000-Z.8-100¥
%0000 9VEL0'GIS- oreLo'sLs 00°0$ {reuoq syejs3 elbalsienpinpu) - SuoINQUILOD PelRLISBIUN  +20Z-159-100%
%0000  000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S[eNPIAIpU] - SUCHNALIUOY PejoLiselun 0000-159-100%
paatesey aouejeg anuaaay 1ebpng aWeN JUno2ay apon ooy
% OLA yebpng [eutd
sjosioid [exded Loy pund
%l0E89  1Z°020°8eE$ 6272982153 00°£88°05.$ 1810 1-aNS 0001 Pung
z20z/ e/l 3O sY
pund Ag
£7220Zh NN SNJRJS SNUDADY

Nd 8€:8€:1 £20Z/E/8

ALNNOD MYVLS ‘AMYHEN D19Nd YAHININ



¢ Jo | obed

"uoljeLLLIojUL pajosies sioselel Hodey

%ELFFE e Lir'Zve'o% £F'608% 06°LL99% 0008 0ot s[eolpoled  O00Q-ZLE-0ZL-000L
%0LE LL 80vELS 8e69e% 18914 00'008% 00°0% oo {punrg syoog ynpy subalsslydwed pue ssoog  Z202- L Le-021-000L
2%096°LE 00°000°2% RSy ALY B9L8LF8 00 000'6LS 000% o0'0s {31004 ' Ldad HLNOASIBINdwed pue sjoog  0G0e-L L-0ZL-000L
%GIT 9% GLCBO'9% PISSZLLE 1825028 00000024 000% 000% {S¥00% "Ld3a LInavisielydwed pue sjeed  000L-LL#-0ZL-0C0L
%000°0 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 000$ 000% 00°0% uonesuedwo) SI8RoM 0 0000-SZ2-0Z1-000L
%0000 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% oros 0008 o00% SAUBINSU| UOISIA  Q000-FZ2-0Z1-000L
%000°0 00'0% 00'0$ © 00703 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% |ouBINSU| [BUBG  Q000-E22-0Z1-000)
%0000 00°0% 000g 00°0% Q008 0008 00°0% aoueINSU| SUT  0000-2Z2-0ZL-000L
%0000 00°0% 000 00°0% aros 00°0% 00'0% 2aueInsu] uogez|eldsoH / |BaIp  0000-LEZ-0Z5-0001
%0000 000§ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% UBIIPBN A 0000-€1.2-021-000%
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% weyshg Juslsigey sesfojdw3 agnd ciyO A  0000-11L2-0ZE-0001
%0000 0008 00'0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00'0% {STVYNQISSIJOUS-NONISaUBIES O £000-01 L-021-000k
%0000 000% 000% 00°0% 000% 00703 00'0$ {S3MddNS ID1340ks8)ddng sAjegsiuIWpy [RISUSD  LO00-LSH-0L1-000)
260000 00°005% 000% 000$ 000058 0008 0004 {gzr1 uoneuoq snowhuouy Yinoglsalddng  £Z0Z-06%-041-0001
%98z LG 0008 ¥ 1822S 95°804°1% 00°000'vS 00°0% 00'0% {s3ddnS ONINVHOCHdIsayddng  5100-05%-0LL-0001
%0000 00°000°c$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'000'€$ 000% 00'0% {pund |amod}ssolues papeIUGES PUE paseyang -~ JOLNG  Z680-068-0LL-000L
%0060 0659124 0004 00'0% 06691 2% 00°0% 0008 {pung Jepurusissaireg PeIENUC] PUB PESEUIING - JBLIO  LBE0-06€-CLL-000L
%0060k 00°0% 0005% 00°05FS$ 000058 00°0% oo SadlAleg PRloBNUC PUB PSSEYIING - BUID  0000-06E-0LL-0001
%000°0 00'0% 00°0% 000% 000% 000% oos STOIASG |ORUOD [BUSIEW AIgiT  DOOO-08€-0LL-0001
%0000 0008 00°es 00°0% 000 00°0% 00'0% {1d wetB w4 yiesH [BWsnjseopiags pelRBaU0g PUB PesRAINg  5LOZ-D0E-CLL-000L
%000°0 000% o0'cs 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% {vd9IT NOLYYd ATTO0 RMLSTHISSOASS PRIORAUCY PpUB DISRUING  LL0Z-00€-CL1-000L
%000°0 00'0% 00°0% 0070% 00°0% 00°0% Q00% SWsusg Wewiodwaun Q- 0000-162-CLL-000L
%lvSS 00'0$ 00'92% 00v8T' LS 00°0L£°1L$ 00'0% 00og uonesusdwod SIS0 A 0000-522-011-000 )
%0000 0o o00% 000% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% OUBINSUL UCISIA  Q000-F2Z-04L-0001L
%0000 00°0% 000% a00s 00°0% 0008 000% sousInsul leled  0000-£ZZ-0L1-0001
%00F 19 000% 09°692% aroeLd 00°00k$ 000% 00°0% S0URINSU] BT 000C-Z2Z-0LL-000)
%8PY'EY 000t 06'999°Le$ aL'oseEzLy 0USr0'PeS 000% 00'0% 80UEINSU| UCEZIENCSCH [[20IPol  0000-122-0L1-000
%BrS TG il radray L9 069°2% 000% 9L'021's% e 00°0% aieoipely @ 0000-€EZ-0L1-000L
Y LG 7S 2951 72% 99216928 0008 P EEr 6b S o00s 00'0% walsAg Juswalpsy seefodws ollgnd OO G 00GG-11Z-04L-0001
%EB6™LS 0eeeg'ss 08°€8.2°19 00°0% QoezieLs 00°0% 00°0% {SHIANYOM IDIAYISISeLERIES G G000-0% 1-011-0001
%S8EL"99 S5°oFBS SESYLS Q0'0$ 00°005°e% 00°0% 00°0% {saLnulsanssaeEs G +060-05 1-0LL-0001
%ERRZS 2090001 % 26021 00°0% ooseeeles 00'0% 00°0$ {STYNOISSIIOHD-NONISSURRS G 00001 L-0LL-0001
%260°85 arSZr'eLS & ovs'ezd 00'0% 00ZLB RS oo 00°0% {syaovNynissueES G 206001 1-011-0001
%0Z6°95 Z9'GE2'3ES 8e6L5'05% Q00% 00°962°88% Q00g o0°0g {S31uvI¥S SAILVHLSINIWAYISoUelRS G LOBO-0L L-0LL-000L
%0000 00°0$ 000% 00'0% 00'0% flags: 00°0% saees d  0000-0% L-0LL-000)
%0000 00cs 0003 anos 00'0% 000% 00°0% {531V IYS SALLVHLSININAYISSHEES O LO00-00L-0LL-0001
%0000 0008 oo0% aros ovos 000% 00'0% {estadxy Wieug) g1 PIRODMSUIO - JBUI0  0Z0Z-065-001-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0$ 0008 oca$ 0008 0u'0% {zen uoneuoq snowAuouy ynoAlsenddng  €Z0Z-06H-001-00014
saanmipusdxg soueeyg saim)puadxy (LA 92UBIGUINDOU] A0} uoneudorddy wsugsnipy LEZL [Eird 8 SUIEN JURO3Y Jpan) JUNCIDY
9% aLA pasaquinausun A5y BN rews aauBIqINoU] souBIqWINIug
10} paatasey 10} paniasay
LZ686°0LE% ‘eoueled yse) |gjol
£ L2V 0ZLE ‘soue(eg pPajood-LoN
96°1.95°052% ‘soueleg psicod
BlBUsH ”_UCBUq
CC0e/ e/l JO SV
pung Ag
£'2202A NYN snjejs uoneudoiddy

Wd 9€:62%1 220e/el8

ALNNOD YHVYLS "AHVHEIT 21719Nd VASININ



¢ 40 g 9bey

‘UCHIEULIOJUI pSjos|as sjos)jel Yodey

%000°05 00°0% 00¥ES 1% 00725’ LS 00°8r0'es 00'0% 00°0% 5934 Ylomien Suunosoy WIoJUN  0000-Z2E-0EZ-000)
%000°GL 00°0% 00'002'2% 0U00s% 00009'c$ 0oo% 00°0% sooinas Bunipny  0000-LLE-082-0001
%SGZZ 09 06703 LgiaL'ss B1°980°2% 00°052'5%$ o003 00°0% SESEET PUB SIUSY  0000-1GE-0EZ-000!
%008°06 0093 00°Zrzs co03% 00'052$ 0o'0% 000% swrnnudid puog ANBpII  0000-E#E-0€2-0001
%000°001 00°0% 0022568 06703 00'225'6% o00% 0003 swiniwiald soueinsy| Ajisdold 0000~ 1#£-052-0001
2000°0 00'8.Lv% 000% 00°0% 0081 co03% 00°0% Aongng pue BunuugsuonEOIUNWIWOS - UKD 0000-625-082-0001
%000°G 00°0$ 0008 o000z 00°00Z$ 0003 00°0% {sav AONVOVA ZAA0CTdWTIBuISIeApY  OLOO-SZE-0£Z-000
%0000 00°0% 000% 00°05% 00°05$ Co'0% 00°0% {SNOILYDIand ¥ Sav TvOITHBusenpy  6000-GZE-0£2-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 0003 0070% Bugulg  0000-FEE-0EZ-000L
%000°6Z 00°0% Q0°8s% o0EZrLe 000026 00°0% 00°0% abesod  (000-22$-082-0001
%ELLES 6EFLS 1P'950% 0z'6z$ 00°002% 00°0% 00°0% asuadxy Bupeap pue (sAB1 | GO0O-ZLE-0EZ-000F
%000°0 0070% 0008 00°0% 000 00°0% 00°0% $994 pUB SN 000~ +LE-0EZ-000
%0003 00'GLLS 00'5ZeS 0003 000054 00°0% 0o0% sysueq sbuuy sefodw o0 - BYIO  GO00-66Z-082-000L
%000°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00708 a00% sljausg eoLeInsyl - BUYIC  GO00-62Z-082-0001
%0060 00°0% 000% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00'0% uoesusdwc) SIBNI0M 0 0000-52Z-05Z-0061
%0060 00708 00es 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% SOUBINSU| UOISIA  0C00-FZ2-0£2-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 0070% Q008 [oueINsU| [BRIB  0Q00-EZ2-GEZ-000L
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 0008 aouBnsul P OOO0-ZZZ-0£Z-000)
%0000 00°0% 00°cH 00703 0004 00°0% 0008 soueInsu| uojezlleydsoH / [BopelN 0600 L22-082-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0004 0070% 0008 a:eopsll A 0000-E12-082-000L
%,000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 wisjsAg JualwaIpay ssatoldwl allgnd oMo A 0060-L1Z-08Z-0001
%0000 0008 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ {S31UvTvYS A LYHLISININAYISaUeES 0 LO00-0L L-082-000L
%0L6°0F 0008 8LEY LS [A R L 00°000'7$ 00°0% 00°0% sped @ sanddng gedsyrsoueusiuen Auedold  0000-28H-0L2-0001
%00FET 00'0% o0 LLLS 00eges 00°005% 00'0% 00°0% S80lAISS PSIDREUQY PUR PESEYUNG - 18410 0000-06€-01.2-000L
%4L0'63 00°0% 8+'998°GH ZG'EE9'es 00°005°8% 00'0% 00°0% seg EINEN  0000-€9€-0L2-000L
%Q8e'Sh 00°0% £8TLES Picgrax ] 00°009% 000% 00°0% abemag pue sslep  000G-Z98-012-0001
%0F0"8G 00°0% L"082°6% 6981198 00°000°9L% 00°0% 00'0% Apupsg 000619801000k
%ILO LY 0000023 GEEZIGLE SOG09'FLS 00’628 EES 0004 co'0% 9Ag Apnoeg g Jiedsy Ul Apedold - 18yl 0DOC-6EE-0LE-000L
%0007+ 000% 00°968% 00088 00°00%° LG 00'0% 00°0% [BAGIUSY YSEIL  0000-PEE-0LZ-000)
%LZZ6E sl'6kT's$ 96'8EG°LLS [T AR AR 0o 0zY'62% 00'0% 00°0% uawdinbg uc nedey pue sjuBUBURY  D00G-ZEC-01LZ-0001
%9GG GG 000% STTTLYS GIMIL'eS 00°005°8% 00'0% Coo% suoudsiel  000G-LZE-DHLEZ-C00L
%0000 00'0% 00704 00'0% a0 0% 00°0% 0o0% ucnesuadwod s1Bpom d  0000-522-012-000)
%000'0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% c00% a1eape 0 0000-£L2-012-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0003 LsEsAG JuawsIley sesiojdw oiidnd o/O d 00001 12-012-0001
%0000 00°0% 0070% 0004 00°0% 00'0% 00703 {SUIHHOM FDIANTSISBUERS O S000-041-012-000L
%LIEGL 00°0% PE'685% 99'0LOES 00°009°€% 00°0% 00'0$ {1ddNS DNISSIV0U 3 ONIDOTYLYSIsalddng - IO 8000-6SP-0Z1-0001
%L0LY 00°s¥64 L0418 £672% 0070001 $ 00°0% 00°0% UCHBULOJU| pUE S|eusley] Aeigr]- 80 0000-6L4-021-0001
%000°G 00'00F$ 00°0% 000% 00°00%S 00'0% 00°0% ucnesolsay pue Jedsy eusie Aleig  0000-9L-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% sefifeys / s994 ueo ARIqIUSIU}  0000-SL-0Z1-000 )
%0000 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% o003 00°0% UOReULOU| PUE S8018S JendWwod 00007 L-0Z1-0001
%ChG L 00°000°L$ B89 LL9°L$ 1EZee" LS 00°000'F% 000% 00°0% {HLNOA Sieusien ENSINIPNYIS|ELSIEW [BNSIACIDNY  900Z-€L+-0ZL-0001
%0000 000028 00°0% o00% 00°002% 0003 00°0% {800 HLNOAISESIRW ENSINGIPNY  $00Z-S1¥-0Z3-0001
%0L6'0F 00°0% 21°259'018 £FIFEGLS Q0 000'92% 00°0% 00°0% {LNILNOD F1avavCINMOTISIELSIRN BNSicipnY  L00L-ELb-0Z1-0001
%5909 00'005°S 2188028 EBFLF LS 00'000'8% 00703 00°0% {LINAY sieUsiel ENsiAoipny}s|BUSiRl [BNSACIPNY 900 L-EL#-0Z1-0001
saunypuadxg aoueeg saunppuadxg LA SSueqUINoUg 10y uoneudosddy waungsnlpy LEZ) SWBN N0y 2pon NIy
% aLA paJjaguinauaug BAIDSOY WSLINY reur aouBIqUNOUY souBLINSUg
10} paIasay 0] poAlasay
[AZTASR IR R4
pund Ag
€'220ZA NVIN smeig uoneudoiddy

Wd 9€°G¢-L 2202/e/8 ALNNOD MHUVLS "AMVHEI 2and YAHENIN



¢ jJo ¢ afied “UonEeLLIOJU| pelDe|es sjoejlal Jodey
%6866 92°988'082% 61 °FI6°L6GS S¥BYELLLE 0l'v18'v66% 00°0% 00'966'L$ [ejo] Hoday
%B6L'2 S0P vFS S6'FL0'SE CO'ZEL LS a0000°'65% 00°0% 00'966°L% ‘B30 ] pun4 sjosfoid Eude)
%6019} VSVEL'rE ar'508% 0008 00°004°5S 00'0% 00'0% {pung leuuogophuawdinby pue empwing  LZ0Z-0§4-094-1.00%
%00LEL LS 2991 BV RTETS 00°0% 0U000°5L% 0008 00'966°L% wawdinbg pue simuing  0000-0S4-09.- 1007
%0000 00'0% 0e0% 0008 o0'0% 00'0% 00°0% {uogeuog exEsg aybalsjuswancidi) BUIPING  $Z0Z-0F.2-092-100%
%0000 00°000°6% 00°0% 0008 06°000°6% 00°0% 00°0% {pur4 IpUUCOOWhuBWEAOIdW| PUBT  LZ0Z-02L-094-L00F
%000°0 00'BS6'0LS 00703 00°LFO'FE 00°000°51$ 00°0% 000% wswsAnidW| PUET  0000-02/-094-100F
%OFS gL 00°8Z0°0LS 00718814 00°160'e% 00°0D0'GLY 00°0% o3 S8MI|ioe] U0 Jedey pue SOUBUSIEY  J00C-LEE-094-100F
saunypuadxy asuepeyg saunyipuadxg Q1A 9OURIGWINDIUT 10} uopeudosddy yuawisnipy 1¢/e LEfEE aleN UNOIDY IpOD RNOIDY
9% QLA paisquinousLn BAISSEY JUaLInNg {euly FoURAQUINIUY SOUBIqUINDIUT
10} poAIaSay] 10} panrtasasy
BG'E0L LEVS Boleleg Use) B0 L
00'0% Salgeyq pa|00d-UON
BGEDL LEVS ‘eoueleq psjood
spialoid [epde  pund
%EB0'CY L7 L80°9ET$ € 6562655 SOLIS0LLS 0L'%18°626% Q0'0% 00°0% ‘[E}0L pund [E18usD
%0000 00°0% 0008 000% 00°0% 0003 0070% {esusdig o g| prootsesn Bupueul JoYy0 - JBYRI0  020Z-066-086-0001
%0000 aLegL'oLs 000% 0003 oL'egL'oLg oo0% 00°0% sapusbupuo)  N000-0£6-0E6-0001
%0G0°00) 00°0% 00°000'00C% oe03% 00°000°00Z% oo'o$ 00°0% nQ - s\ysuell 0 0000-016-016-0001
%0000 00°000°2$ 0008 00'0% 00°000'2$ 00°0% 00'0% swdink3 pue amung  0000-082-092-000L
%219°08 00°0% S10FZ'es G3'BSZ LS 00'005'9% 00704 00°0% {ABojouyoa} uogelOmIMBUIC - WO |LLG0-0BS-052-0001
%0000 0070% 00'0% 0003 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 1PYO - B0 0000-065-0E2-0001
%0060 000% 00°0% 00°002% 00°002% 00°0% oo'od SUSLSINWISY PUe SPUNYSY  0000-065-082-0001
Y%EZ6°9E 00'0% 00'8kS 00°zZ8% 000ELS 00°0% 0008 Sjuewesessy pue saxel 4 000-0z%-CEe-0001
YTl LE 00'06Z$ 80000°'8% L69LE'TIS 00°20Z°L2% 00°0% 0008 sdiysisquisyy pue seng  0000-0LS-GEZ-00CL
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00"00ES 00°00cs 00°0% 00°0% slesay J0) paseULINg salddng  QG00-FSP-082-00GL
%EFE 6S 00'0$ 02'08L'LS 0L612'ES 00°000'ES 00°0% 00'0% {S317ddNS 301430)sa)ddng sAgRARSIUILPY RISUSD 000~ LGH-08Z-00014
%0000 Q008 00'0% 00°0% 00'cs 00°0% 00704 {17 SOAS HALNGINOD}IESIAISG PSIOENRUCD PUB PRSEYDING -J8UI0  FLO0-088-062-0001
Yorre L6 0008 Le0ZL21S BLBL9'LS 00°00F6LE 00°0% 000% SOJIADG PRJIRIUOD PUR PRSBUIIN - 18I0 0000-068-0£2-0001
sainjpuadxg asueeyg saunypuadxgy LA @dsuelqunoulg io} uonendouddy weunsnlpy 1oL LeiZL SWEN JUNOIDY PO JUNoO2Y
o QLA ETEL T GETE T IAIBSIY JULIRY leutq J/URIQUINIUT |oueIqunoug
104 PRAISSTY 10} panassy
2C0Z/LElL 10 8y
pund Ag
£°2202A NYN snjejg uoljendosddy

Wd 9€:52:1 2202/ei8

ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AdvddlT 21ITand YAY3NIN



Prior UAN Balance:

Receipts:
Payments:

Adjustments:

MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 7/31/2022

Posted 8/3/2022 1:07:56 PM

$836,740.86
$80,555.66
$48,593.72
-$10.00

Current UAN Balance as of 07/31/2022:

Other Adjusting Factors:

$868,692.80
$0.00

Adjusted UAN Balance as of 07/31/2022:

$868,692.80

Entered Bank Balances as of 07/31/2022:

Deposits in Transit;

Outstanding Payments:

Outstanding Adjustments: +

Other Adjusting Factors:

$868,742.80
$0.00
$50.00
$0.00

§0.00

Adjusted Bank Balances as of 07/31/2022;

$868,692.80

Balances Reconciled

Governing Board Signatures

8/3/2022 1:27:09 PM

UAN v2022.3

There are no outstanding receipts as of 07/31/2022.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 07/31/2022.

Page1of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/3/2022 1:27.09 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2022.3
Reconciled Date 7/31/2022
Posted 8/3/2022 1.07:56 PM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference
Primary PRIMARY $167,854.47 $199,440.54 $199,458.22 $8.68
Secondary CHANGE AMT $191.00 $191.00 $191.00 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASH2Z $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $0.00
Investment CD Chase $103,284.75 $103,284.75 $103,284.75 $0.00
Investment CD012716 $21,567.32 $21,568.21 $21,568.21 $0.00
Investment CD042517 $21,643.05 $21,651.95 $21,651.95 $0.00
Investment Cbo72716 $21,492.54 $21,496.07 $21,496.07 $0.00
Investment CD080415 $33,911.30 $33,973.51 $33,973.51 $0.00
Investment CD082817 $21,734.32 $21,737.89 $21,737.89 $0.00
Investrent CNB-Saving $194,963.53 $195,274.83 $195,274.73 -$0.10
Investment HNB-Saving $50,001.84 $50,001.84 $50,001.84 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $200,016.74 $200,033.21 $200,024.63 -38.58
Investment STAR CHIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total: $836,740.86 $868,742.80 $868,742.80 $0.00

Page 2 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/3/2022 1:27:09 PM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2022.3
Reconciled Date 7/31/2022
Posted 8/3/2022 1:07:56 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Warrant 6836 07/14/2022 Ohio Ocean Foundation $50.00
$50.00

Page3of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC [IBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/3/2022 1:27:09 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2022.3
Reconciled Date 7/31/2022
Posted 8/3/2022 1:07:56 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 294-2022 07/05/2022 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $671.58
PRIMARY Electranic 2095-2022 07/13/2022 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $515.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 296-2022 07/14/2022 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $1,879.41
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 297-2022 07/114/2022 PAYCHEX $203.20
PRIMARY Electronic 288-2022 07/13/2022 PAYCHEX $10,217.01
PRIMARY Electronic 200-2022 07/12/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $1,496.38
PRIMARY Electronic 300-2022 Q7/12/2022 copeco $73.15
PRIMARY Electronic 301-2022 07/12/2022 MIDWEST TAPE $1,546.54
PRIMARY Electronic 302-2022 07/12/2022 House Cleaning Genie $303.75
PRIMARY Electronic 303-2022 07/12/2022 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO,, INC., $209.00
PRIMARY Electronic 304-2022 07/12/2022 Kanopy Inc. $31.00
PRIMARY Electronic 305-2022 07/12/2022 NEO-RLS $1,507.00
PRIMARY Electronic 306-2022 07/12/2022 STANDARD PLUMBING AND $427.00
HEATING CO
PRIMARY Electranic 307-2022 07/12/2022 IlIJ\JI\(I:IC.IUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $147.75
PRIMARY Electronic 308-2022 07/12/2022 copeco $445.86
PRIMARY Electronic 309-2022 07/14/2022 PAYCHEX $1,301.81
PRIMARY Electronic 310-2022 07/19/2022 COLUMBIA GAS CF OHIC $555.12
PRIMARY Electronic 311-2022 07/18/2022 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,577.92
PRIMARY Electronic 312-2022 07/15/2022 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $1,342.42
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 313-2022 07/14/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $200.30
PRIMARY Electronic 314-2022 07/14/2022 House Cleaning Genie $303.75
PRIMARY Electronic 315-2022 07M4/2022 Ted Fellows $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 316-2022 07/21/2022 Ohio Department of Taxation $3.13
PRIMARY Electronic 317-2022 07/19/2022 SCREENPOINTE, INC. $35.00
PRIMARY Electronic 318-2022 07/19/2022 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $201.00
LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 319-2022 07/19/2022 copeco $73.15
PRIMARY Electronic 320-2022 07/19/2022 MORRISON'S SWEEPER PLACE $75.98
PRIMARY Electronic 321-2022 07/19/2022 AMAZON $1,095.13
PRIMARY Electronic 322-2022 07/21/2022 RENTWEAR, INC. $50.66
PRIMARY Electronic 323-2022 07/21/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $551.03
PRIMARY Electronic 324-2022 07/21/2022 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $230.00
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 325-2022 07/21/2022 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $60,22

Page 4 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/3/2022 1:27:.09 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2022.3
Reconciled Date 7/31/2022
Posted 8/3/2022 1:07:56 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 326-2022 07/21/2022 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $4,522.06

OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 327-2022 07/25/2022 House Cleaning Genie $303.75
PRIMARY Electronic 328-2022 07/25/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $241.00
PRIMARY Electronic 329-2022 07/25/2022 HERFF JONES YEARBOOKS $64.99
PRIMARY Electronic 330-2022 07/25/2022 CHASE CARD SERVICES $372.75
PRIMARY Electronic 331-2022 07/25/2022 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $168.30

INSURANCE COMPANY ‘
PRIMARY Electronic 332-2022 07/25/2022 Solid Waste And Recycling $112.00
PRIMARY Electronic 333-2022 07/27/2022 PAYCHEX $9,546.89
PRIMARY Electronic 334-2022 07/27/2022 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $515.00

DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 335-2022 07/28/2022 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $3,254.70

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 336-2022 07/28/2022 PAYCHEX $1,592.35
PRIMARY Electronic 337-2022 07/28/2022 PAYCHEX $114.80
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 07/01/2022 Transfer To Investment SAVINGS $8.58
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 07/11/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $125.40
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 07/M14/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $58.00
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 07/19/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $78.00
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 07/21/2022  Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $38.65
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 07/21/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $0.10
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 07/25/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $11.15

$48,543.72

Page 5 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/3/2022 1:27:09 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2022.3
Reconciled Date 7/31/2022
Posted 8/3/2022 1:07:56 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
FRIMARY Standard 107-2022 Q7/05/2022 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $564.45
PRIMARY Standard 104-2022 07/11/2022 Daily Recsipts-CNB Registers $125.40
PRIMARY Standard 106-2022 07/12/2022 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $16,182.44
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 1112022 07/14/2022 STARK COUNTY AURITOR'S OFFICE $60,876.41
PRIMARY _ Standard 113-2022 07/14/2022 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,914.93
OFFICE

PRIMARY Standard 114-2022 07/14/2022 Paychex $280.36
PRIMARY Standard 1156-2022 07/14/2022 Daily Recelpts-CNB Registers $58.00
PRIMARY Standard 116-2022 07/19/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $78.00
PRIMARY Standard 117-2022 07/21/2022 Dally Receipts-CNB Registers $38.65
PRIMARY Standard 119-2022 07/25/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $11.15
CD012716 Interest 124-2022 07/31/2022 CD012716 §0.89
CD042517 Interest 123-2022 07/31/2022 CD042517 $8.90
Cho72718 Interest 121-2022 07/31/2022 CDQ72716 $3.53
£D080415 Interest 122-2022 07/31/2022 CDQ80415 $62.21
CcDhoszs17 Interest 125-2022 07/31/2022 CD082817 $3.57
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 07M11/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $125.40
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 07/14/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $58.00
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 07/18/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $78.00
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 07/21/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $38.65
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer (7/21/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $0.10
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 07/25/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $11.15
SAVINGS Inv Transfer ‘ 07/01/2022 Transfer To Investment SAVINGS $3.58
BAVINGS Interest 120-2022 Q7/31/2022 SAVINGS $7.89

$80,555.66

T TC———— ey

Page 6 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/3/2022 1:27:09 PM

Cleared Adjustments UAN v2022.3
Recenciled Date 7/31/2022
Posted 8/3/2022 1:07:56 PM
Account Type Item # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Payment Adj 331-2022 07/31/2022 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE -$10.00
INSURANCE COMPANY
-$10.00

Page 7 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/3/2022 1:27:57 PM

Fund Status UAN v2022.3
As Of 7/31/2022
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance (Non-Pooled) {Pooled)
1000 General 33.486% $370,988.21 $120,427 .63 $250,561.58
4001 Capital Projects 66.514% $497,703.59 $0.00 $497,703.59
All Funds Total $868,692.80 $120,427.63 $748,265.17
Pooled Investments $548,585.95
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Avallable Primary Checking Balance $199,408.22

Last reconciled to bank: 07/31/2022 - Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



L jo | afied

660C/LE/C)L  Q0D0ZHZ/80 647191°82% St ers %0L0 ¥47192'20E% SONIAVS SSINISNd ISYHO STINIAVS
000E/22/90  2202/2e/90 ve'I$ v LE %0070 ¥87L00'05% sBulres gNH Buineg-gNH
G00eZe/90  Ze0efge/on 0813 08'.$ %0070 80°925'S61$ sbulAes gND Buineg-aND
Zc0Z/82/€0 LL0T/9E/80 £8'066% 61213 %020 6g.¢c'12$ £2/8¢/ A0 S¥1¥2/9010 SHINNSNOD 21828000
2c0Z/¥0/80  8LOZA0/80 BL'Z.9°CS 0z IEv% %ETT LG E/B'EES pdxa gD LpUOW 8 £06¥5Z901 SHINNSNOD SL¥0B0AD
220Z/IZiIe0  8LOZILZ/ED £E'BlLE"LS 00°L1% %020 L0°96Y LS £T0T/LTr0 dxe LFESZIO010 SHINNSNOD 9L42,0aD
G202/G2ie0  LILOZ/STH0 67 L2L°1LS 6.°29% %050 §6°L59°L2$ dxo g0 LAUOW GZ 5L0FZG901L0 SHIWNSNOD LLGZ¥0a0D
Z2c0zilere0  QLOZALZ/I0 LY GrE'Ls 62°9% %S00 L2895 LZS 480 Q0 Wpuow gL | L18EI9010 SHANNSNCD $142104ao
asug aeq ayeq a1Eq 1salapy) 1S2URU) ajey an[ep uonduoasag aweN Junoday
Buiso|D paso|n Apsnjew paseysing rejol ajeq 01 Jes) }salaju] jusng

£EC0eA NN
Wd 82-€€:1 ¢20¢/ei8

ZZ0¢ Jes A Welshg

Bunsin jusunsaaAu|
ALNNOD YHVLS ‘AMVHGI O17dNd VAYINIA



End

- Minerva Public Library

July, 2022 Financial
Reports

Submitted for August, 2022
Board Meeting



August 2022 Youth Services Report

Kamryn Zwick and Sam Speelman each won a Kindle reader by checking
out books in July. Reading Rewards registrations topped out at 210.
Students pick up their prizes through August 17, the first day of school.

COSI doubled the amount of Learning Lunchboxes donated to Minerva
Public Library. Families with students in Kindergarten through eighth
grade are eligible to receive a free box full of science experiments with a
dinosaur and fossil theme.

Story Time families and Elementary Explorer students combined classes
twice this summer, once for jellyfish races. Rubbery jellyfish went in the
water two at a time for the children to race by squirting them with a
spray bottle. Children listened to a story, made a craft, and ate a jellyfish
cookie during this event. The end of Summer “Beach” Party also involved
both classes as they played and splashed in assorted water centers, then
joined together for the FOAMO machine and hose “LIMBO” to help wash
the bubbles away. The afternoon repeat “Beach” party for ages 6 and up
included older water relay races as well as the centers, FOAMO machine,
and Limbo. Both groups enjoyed a sweet treat (popsicle) before departing.
The weather was disappointingly cool and cloudy with a few raindrops,
but those in attendance didn’t seem to notice.

Two community events, Meet the Teacher at MES and Family Fun Day
complete the summer schedule.

Statistics for August 2022:

Study Rooms Use: 23 Computer Use: 33

Reference Questions: 296 Other Questions: 44

Teacher collections: 1 requests /18 books

MES visits: 13/231 Side Door Count: 231*

Story Time: 3/135 Elementary Explorers: 3/36
Sensory SPOT: 236 Animal Reading Friends: 2/40
Maker Mondays: 2/30 DND: 5/28

Fun Fridays: 5/34
Other Programs: Pirate Party 78, Corals 24, Author visit 8, Jellyfish races
55, Story Time and EE Beach Party 60, End of Summer Beach Party 11

*Some families used the side door to enter the library after Story Time, but those
numbers are not documented.

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
8/17/2022



FOAMO Machine

7, 2022

July 2




Director's Repori—August, 2022

Building and Grounds—The AC was out again on August 2, and Standard was
able to remoted start the system. The same morning | discovered a leak in the
main water line for the sprinkler system. [n order to stop the leak, | had to drain
the system. Technicians from Johnson Conftrols were out that morning and had
to replace a section of pipe that had corroded near a flange. They were
finished by about 2:00. There has never been a leak in a pipe before but the
technician said it wasn't unusual in a wet system after 20 years. Two techs from
Standard Plumbing were at the library most of the day on the 16t and 18th
testing and working on the condenser. They believe thai there are
manufacturing defects in the unit that are causing the problems and doing
testing to try to figure what components have problems. Vasco Asphalt sealed
the parking lot on 08/08 and then came back and sfriped the lot first thing in the
morning on 08/15.

Staffing—Sarah Pearson, the Youth Services Librarian, has accepted a job offer
with the Dayton Metro Library. Her last day here is September 2. We are
currently advertising for a full-time Library Associate I, a non-professional
position, to do most of the work that Sarah was doing.

Programs—I've scheduled two speakers for Monday evenings in September,
and two for October, The fall book sale is the last week of September. The
library’s new e-newslefter, designed by Jennifer Bates, is now available to
subscribe to, We plan to do one newsletter a month, but can occasiondlly push
a program announcement out to the same e-mail list. It is an opt-in subscription
which means that patrons take the initiative to subscribe; we don't use the email
addresses pulled from pafron records. The monthly take and make crafts
continue to be popular and we hand out usually 25-30 each month.

Meetings—! attended the Carroll County Budget Commission meeting on 08/09.
Have been invited to speak atf the lunchtime meeting of the AARP at the Senior
Center on 08/23. And will attend an meeting library Directors from the area on
08/26.

08/19/2022. Tl



